Amendments/Additional Information
l:] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
@/Additional background information
[ ] Amended design
|:| Revised access arrangements
|:| Change of description of proposed development
]:[ Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)
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From: Helen Webster
Sent: 30 May 2017 12:49
To: Planning
Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0222/FL
Attachments: DSC_0345.JPG; DSC_0346.JPG 9
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From: Fersina Windows

Sent: 30 May 2017 12:43

To: Helen Webster

Subject: Re: NYM/2017/0222/FL

Dear Helen,

Re NYM/2017/0222/FL

I am really sorty that I have not provided the information that would clatify my intent with the proposal.

I totally agree that stormproof windows would not be appropriate and it was my intent to supply the windows
as flush casement in white foiled PVC with mechanical joints, to ptovide a close match to the appearance of
timber windows.

The proposal is based on the window designs and opening positions being the same as the existing windows.
Profile sections would be carefully selected to replicate as close as possible the existing. The main diffetence is

that the employer wishes to omit the leads, however if this is a problem, this can be reviewed.

In other words, the proposal would look like the photographs already submitted but hopefully without the
leads.

Please find attached two photos of a mechanical joint to an outer frame.

Hope this is in order and I again apologise for not making things as clear as I probably could have.

Assuring you of my best attention at all times.

Regards

Alan Walker
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